ECEVED
January 14, 1993 U
ACTEL Y g

SENT VIA FACSIMILE

Mr. Mike Williams

New Mexico 0il Conservation Division
P. 0. Drawer DD

Artesia, New Mexico 88210

Re: Proposed Plugging
Ringer #3
gS8ec. 3, T-25-8, R-26-E
Eddy County, New Mexico

Dear Mike:

Following our telephone conversation this morning, in the event we
have to plug and abandon the above referenced well, the following
procedures will be followed, if you agree:

1. Circulate Class H cement from 2000’ to surface inside 5-
1/2" casing.

2. Cut-off casing 5’ below ground level and install dry hole
marker.

The wellbore’s mechanical condition is as shown on the attached
wellbore sketch as of this morning.

Please contact me at (214) 953-1414 if these proposed procedures
are not acceptable, and I will make the necessary changes.

Sincerely,

MURCHISON OIL AND GAS, INC.
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